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Wireless Telecommunications Bureau
Federal Communications Commission ::
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Re:  Adaptive Broadband R SRS
Request for Interpretation of §90.733(c) of the Rules.

Dear Mr. Devlin;

On behalf of Adaptive Broadband, 2 manufacturer of high quality microwave radio
equipment, this is 10 request the Commuission’s interpretation of §90.733(c) of the rules. The rule
states: .

§90.733 Permissible operations.

*, % ¢
(c) For operations requiring less than 2 4 kHz bandwidth, more than 3
single emission may be utilized within the authorized bandwidth. In such cases,
the frequency stability requiretaents of §90.213 do not apply, but the out-of-band
emission limits of §90.210(f) must be met.

» » L]
Adaptive Broadband believes that the rule means that if the radio operates in Jess than 4

kHz bandwidth, the equipment need not meet the frequency stability teq}ﬁmnents that would
otherwige apply, 50 long as the signal stays within the appropriate emission mask.
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Confusjon arises because the rule discusses the use of more than one emission.
However, we believe it makes no sense to interpret the rule to mean that the use of multiple
emissions is a condition for exemption from the frequency stability requirements. Rather, we
belieye that this language simply confers the right to use more than one ermission, in addifion to
the exemption from the frequency stability réquirements, when the radio uses less than 4 ¥Hz
bandwidth and the signal remains within the authorized emission mask.

Adaptive Broadband mapufactures a line of equipment that operates in 2.8 KHz, well
inside of 4 kHz. The signal ced by the equipment moets the appropriste emission mask.
Accordingly, it is our belief tha the frequency stebility requirements of §90.213 do not apply to
this equipment. |

We wonld My appreqt:iate the Commission’s confinnation of this interpretation.

 Sivoerel,

Raymond A. Kowalski
Counsel to Adaptive Broadband
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FROM: NAME/ID NO: Raymond A. Kowalski/459/MI10346
PHONE NO: (202) 434-4230

messace:  Jack, as requested. Ray.

LT T P » EEERE AN .
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ANDERSEN AT TELEPHONE NUMBER: 202-434-4275

This facsimile contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) above. If you
are not the intended recipient of this facsimile, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination or copying of this facsimile is strictly prohibited. If you have received this facsimile in ervor, plcase immediately
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